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1.   QUESTION:  What is the duration of this contract?  i.e., Is there a base period and
options or is there a fixed duration such as twelve months?  If a base period and options,
what is the distribution of labor categories and hours per period?

ANSWER:  See Section F.2 (a).

2.  QUESTION:  The Government contemplates possible multiple awards.  In addition,
this is an indefinite quantity contract with a minimum of 100 hours and unspecified
distribution of labor hours (see paragraph B3).  None of the labor categories are
designated as key, yet the solicitation includes a key personnel clauses, which indicates
that proposed key personnel must be delivered for the first 90 days after contract award
(see paragraph H.3)    Section L, paragraph L.12 asks for resumes.  No specific number
of resumes is required, nor are resumes requested in any of the labor categories
specifically.  Considering all of these uncertainties, it would be impractical for any
contractor to propose more than one key person.  Request the Government review the
key personnel/resume requirements and provide specific guidance on what positions are
key and how many resumes are required for which labor categories.

ANSWER:  Resumes are required for personnel proposed for all four labor categories.
All personnel are “key personnel”.

3.  QUESTION:  Reference paragraph L.12, Volume I – Technical/Management Proposal,
subparagraph a (2), page 37, requires the “technical/management proposal for each task”
to be a “separate or readily detachable part of the proposal package”.  Section M,
paragraph M.2.1.(2) includes evaluation of responses to the requirements of the SOW
under Management Approach.  Please explain the Government’s expectations in
response to subparagraph a(2) on page 37 more clearly, i.e. the detailed instructions for
the technical proposal require a summary, personnel qualifications, a management
approach, and past performance information.  Is the requirement that each task in
paragraph 2 of the SOW be addressed as a separate proposal covering the preceding
four elements?  Or should the response to SOW tasks be included in the Management
Approach section of the technical proposal?  Or is there another expectation?

ANSWER:  A single technical/management proposal that addresses each task in the
SOW is required.

4.  QUESTION:  Is there an incumbent?

ANSWER:   No.
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5.  QUESTION:  May we have a copy of the solicitation bidder’s mailing list?

ANSWER:  A solicitation mailing list was not established for this RFP as it is available
electronically via the Internet.

6.  QUESTION:  When considered against the actual requirements of the SOW (e.g., help
desk operations, software and hardware engineering services, network applications
engineering, and conversion of OCEANMIS subsystems to Oracle client-server tools), the
requirement for eight years of experience in computerized accounting systems for the
Senior Information Systems Developer seems incongruous.  In our opinion, the
Government would be better served by an individual who has the same amount of
experience, but with an emphasis on analysis of requirements for systems engineering,
development and integration, a mix of skills that is not likely to be found in someone with
a background in accounting.  Therefore, we request that the requirement for eight years
of experience in computerized accounting systems be removed from the SOW or
clarified.

ANSWER:   The Statement of Work reflects various components of the Financial
Management System which is based on a computerized accounting system.  Accounting
principles of a double-entry system is used to track prices for goods and services
produced and is a primary responsibility in Navy Working Capital Funds which sets
operations on a break-even basis.  Further identification of accounting cost elements is
necessary for Navy Auditing requirements.  Depth of knowledge in the application of
financial accounting systems previously utilized  (DBOF and RMS)  ensures complete
understanding of the configuration and structure of the Finance Management System.
Also, we remind you that award will be made to that offeror whose proposal is determined
to be the “best value”  to the Government, proposed cost and other factors considered.


